
From: pwdirector@uctx.gov
To: jmunoz9@wm.com
Cc: utanalyst@uctx.gov; ccox6@wm.com
Subject: FW: Universal City Public Works Roll Offs
Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 5:22:18 PM

John,
 
Can you expedite the request that Avery made today? The dates below are two weeks out..
 

Randy Luensmann
Director of Public Works
City of Universal City
Ph: 210-658-5364
 

From: utanalyst <utanalyst@uctx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 2:26 PM
To: publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov>
Subject: FW: Universal City Public Works Roll Offs
 
They say its going to take about two weeks to perform all the pulls.
 
Avery Lunsford, Utilities Analyst
Universal City Public Works Dept.
2150 Universal City Blvd.
Universal City, Texas 78148
(210) 658-5364
utanalyst@uctx.gov
 

From: Customer Srvc Box <customersrvc@wm.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 10:40 AM
To: utanalyst <utanalyst@uctx.gov>; Customer Srvc Box <customersrvc@wm.com>
Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com>
Subject: RE: Universal City Public Works Roll Offs
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Good Moring Avery,
 
                I have scheduled the hauls for the available date. I have marked the hauls as ready be
service sooner if there is availability.
 
07/20/2021 10:36:13 VJACKSO5 CREATED S/O TICKET 329223 FOR 08/02/2021
07/20/2021 10:36:32 VJACKSO5 CREATED S/O TICKET 329225 FOR 08/02/2021



07/20/2021 10:37:07 VJACKSO5 CREATED S/O TICKET 329227 FOR 08/03/2021
07/20/2021 10:37:31 VJACKSO5 CREATED S/O TICKET 329228 FOR 08/03/2021
07/20/2021 10:38:10 VJACKSO5 CREATED S/O TICKET 329229 FOR 08/04/2021
07/20/2021 10:38:30 VJACKSO5 CREATED S/O TICKET 329230 FOR 08/04/2021
 
Thanks,
Vehada
 

From: utanalyst <utanalyst@uctx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 8:30 AM
To: Customer Srvc Box <customersrvc@wm.com>
Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Universal City Public Works Roll Offs
 
Good Morning,
 
Could we have the two roll offs serviced at  Kitty Hawk Road for 3 consecutive days beginning
7/21/21.
 
Thanks,
 
Avery Lunsford, Utilities Analyst
Universal City Public Works Dept.
2150 Universal City Blvd.
Universal City, Texas 78148
(210) 658-5364
utanalyst@uctx.gov
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.


